Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: FW: Question

From: Graham Scott <gscott@easthants.ca>

Sent: December 8, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Info <info@easthants.ca>; Kim Ramsay <kramsay@easthants.ca>; Adam Clarkson <aclarkson@easthants.ca>
Subject: FW: FW: Question

Please see follow up email from Gordana.

v Graham Scott
Manager, Economic and Business Development

A Municipality of East Hants
‘ ) Office: 902-883-6238
EAST HANTS easthants.ca/business

We live it! Sign up for our e-newsletter for businesses

This email is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and any other distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify us immediately by
telephone or email to the sender.

From: Gordana Kolic

Sent: December 8, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Graham Scott <gscott@easthants.ca>
Subject: Re: FW: Question

Good morning Graham,

Thank you very much for taking the time to speak with me on the phone. | really appreciate your prompt
connection and the opportunity to discuss public engagement for transit in East Hants.

Public transportation is crucial for our growing community, and | have highlighted several times how
essential a strong connection with the city is for our residents. In my view, scheduling the first
consultation in April or May seems quite far away, and | hope counselors will consider starting
community engagement earlier to better involve residents.

Through my volunteering, school involvement, and other community engagement, | have seen that
people are strongly supportive of public transportation and recognize the benefits it could bring to our
municipality. | look forward to staying involved as the process moves forward and contributing wherever |
can.

Thank you again for your time and for listening to community perspectives.
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Thank you,

Gordana Kolic

On Mon, Dec 8, 2025 at 9:15 AM Graham Scott <gscott@easthants.ca> wrote:

Good morning Gordana,

| received your email below from our communications team. | would be happy to discuss the public
engagement for Transit with you. Is there a time this week that would be good for you to have a phone
call?

Best regards,

Graham

v Graham Scott
Manager, Economic and Business Development

A Municipality of East Hants
‘  Office: 902-883-6238
EAST HANTS easthants.ca/business
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From: Gordana Kolic

Sent: December 4, 2025 6:26 PM

To: Juliann Cashen <jcashen@easthants.ca>
Subject: Question

Dear,

| hope you are doing well. I’ve tried reaching out to the municipality through Facebook and the
info@easthants.ca email on a few occasions, but haven’t received a response, so I’m hoping you can
direct me to the right person to ask this question:

| am writing to inquire about the timeline for the public consultation regarding the development of
public transitin East Hants.

| understand that community engagement is an important part of this initiative, and I would like to
ensure | am able to participate and stay informed. If dates have not yet been finalized, could you please
let me know when more information might be available?



Thank you in advance for your time and assistance. | look forward to your response.
Thankyou,

Gordana Kolic
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